From: Mould, David

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:03 PM

To: Coleman, Sam

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

Excellent. Looking forward to it.

Have a nice evening,
David

From: Coleman, Sam

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
Eognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

K&)Iogies. Thursday

From: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Coleman, Sam

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

Hi Sam:

Wednesday or Thursday?
Thanks,
David

From: Coleman, Sam <

Hi David,
Steve can do 1pm-2pm. If that’s works for you, | will finalize a press list, invite, and some data/stats to share. My thought
is that you and Steve can give short remarks, followed by Q&A.

From: Coleman, Sam

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould @MWAA.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

Thanks a lot David. Let me check with Steve and I'll circle back this afternoon

From: Mould, David <David.Mould @ MWAA.com>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:13 PM




To: Coleman, Sam
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

Hi Sam,

I’m unfortunately already booked for those two time slots. I'm available Wednesday anytime before 1 p.m. and on
Thursday between noon and 2. Happy to talk when calendars permit.

Thanks,

David

From: Coleman, Sam

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2023 4:08 PM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould @ MWAA.com>

Cc: Scott, Leslie

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Hi David,

Sorry to bug on this one. Also if there’s someone else on your team, you'd prefer me to reach out to, please let me
know.

From: Coleman, Sam

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:13 AM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>

Cc: Scott, Leslie

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

Hi David,

To: Mould, David <|David.Mould @MWAA.com>; Coleman, Sam —
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

Hi David — We got a little over eager and | think we’re going to move this call to next week. That allows us to get through
launch, understand some of the reactions and have a more fulsome newsworthy reporter call next week (and continue
to extend the story!). Sam is working to get some availability from Steve Morrissey for next week and then we’ll be back
in touch to see what availability you have in common. Thanks for coming on this journey with us!

Leslie

Leslie Scott (she/her/hers)
Managing Director, Global Response and Corporate Communications
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From: Mould, David <David.Mould @ MWAA.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 11:11 AM

To: Coleman, Sam <

Cc: Scott, Leslie

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: United & MWAA media call

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe.

Hi Sam:
Tomorrow I’'m tied up from 9 to 10 a.m., otherwise open. Thursday I'm open before 10 and then between 1 and
2. Hope these work.
Thanks,
David

From: Coleman, Sam

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:30 AM

To: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>
Cc: Scott, Leslie

Subject: United & MWAA media call

CAUTION: This emal originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
authenticity of the message.

Hi David,

Mu name i< Sam Caleman_ I’'m helning manage United’s media efforts related to the DCA perimeter rule. We're looking

Sam Coleman (he/him/his)
Senior Manager, Corporate Communications
United | 233 S. Wacker Drive, Chicago, IL 60606



